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From: corphelp <corphelp@dos.state fl.us> | 4?1/ M?@C’qu(g

[James Stafford - RE: |

To: ‘James Stafford’ <staffjl@mail.bay.k12.flLus>
Date: 7/18/03 9:13:50 AM
Subject: RE: | with the Bay County DARE Officers Association. We have notreceived the filing

forms to pay the -

e ——— ———. P

It was mailéd to the mailing addi‘e—ss. If you did not receive the preprinted i
report in January, please mail in a UBR obtained form our website and a
check for $61.25. There is no late fee for a non profit corporation, thank
you.

Doug
Internet Access

-----0Original Message-----

From: James Stafford [mailto:staffjl@mail.bay.k12.l.us]

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2003 9:59 AM

To: corphelp@mait.dos.state.fl.us

Subject: 1 with the Bay County DARE Officers Association. We have not
received the filing forms to pay the

I with the Bay County DARE Officers Association. We have not received the
filing forms to pay the state fee this year. Could you check this and see
what your records say about this and let me know how to file this. Please .
7 7 reply to DARECOPS96@YAHOO.COM <mailto: DARECOP596@YAHOO.COM> . 'Thank You in™ - ~—— -

advance

Stafford




